Zoning Board of Appeals

From: CPTC Portal <noreply@masscptc.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 3:47 PM
To: zba@westtisbury-ma.gov

Subject: CPTC - Registration Receipt

Thank you for registering for the 2021 2021 E-Workshops. If you did not pay online please send a check to:
CPTC c/o Urban Harbors Institute UMass Boston

100 Morrissey Boulevard,

Boston, MA 02125.

If you find you cannot attend the Workshop notify Allison Novelly, CPTC Coordinator at least 48 hours before
the Workshop begins for a full refund. Please include the Workshop number. Cancellations received less than
48 hours before the Workshop cannot be refunded.

You may view registration status, class details and more by logging into the Particiant Portal.

Registration for the 2021 2021 E-Workshops

Personal Details

Phone Number
(774) 563-0719

First Name
Pamela

Last Name
Thors

Title or Position
Zoning Board of Appeals

Affiliation
Municipal Board or Staff

Mailing Address
PO Box 278

Address Line 2
City
West tisbury

State
MA

Zip Code
02575



City, Town, Organization Served
West Tisbury Zoning Board of Appeals

Class Selection

Workshops
Registered for:

e 1. Writing Fair and Defensible Decisions (Including Hearing Requirements)
03/01/2021 6:30PM - 8:30PM
This course covers some key points that will assist boards in writing clear and defensible decisions and why that is
important.

Payment

Payment Required: $20.00
I will send a check to CPTC c/o Urban Harbors Institute, UMass Boston, 100 Morrissey Boulevard, Boston,
MA 02125

Invoice

Invoice #
0-99189

Total Amount
$20.00

Date
2/24/2021 8:46:29 PM



